Message

From: Jack Weisselberg [Jack.Weisselberg@laddercapital.com]
Sent: 4/16/2015 2:58:08 PM

To: Allen Weisselberg [weisselberg@trumporg.com]
Subject: Re: Updated Trump Cafe Menu - Thursday 16
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Sitting down tomorrow with our head of large loans then probably Brian and Mazzei on Monday.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2015, at 7:32 AM, Allen Weisselberg <weisselberg@trumporg.com> wrote:

Not too shabby. Let’s get the rate and the answer on the Ground Lease so we can move the
process.

Allen Weisselberg
Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer

725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
p.212.715.7224 | £. 212.832.5396

weisselberg@trumporg.com | trump.com

From: Jack Weisselberg [mailto:Jack. Weisselberg@laddercapital.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 10:29 AM

To: Allen Weisselberg

Subject: Re: Updated Trump Cafe Menu - Thursday 16

Perfect. Thanks

Btw, we sized 40 Wall. $26 million NOI with new leases included.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2015, at 6:55 AM, Allen Weisselberg <weisselberg@trumporg com> wrote:

Ok I'will call the house on my way home and someone can come down. Safe
flight.

PX-1109

Index No. 452564/2022 (AFE)
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Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer

725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
p. 212.715.7224 | £. 212.832.5396

weisselberg@trumporg.com | trump.com

From: Jack Weisselberg [mailto:Jack. Weisselberg@laddercapital.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:49 AM

To: Allen Weisselberg

Subject: Re: Updated Trump Cafe Menu - Thursday 16

Yes please. Can you drop it off. 1ll be home. Thanks. Taking off at 11 EST.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2015, at 6:16 AM, Allen Weisselberg <weisselberg@trumporg.com>

wrote:
Not sure what time you are returning but would you like me to get
Spaghetti for the kids?
<image002.jpg> Allen Weisselberg

Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer
725 Fitth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
p. 212.715.7224 | f. 212.832.5396
weisselberg@trumporg.com | trump.com

From: Trump Restaurants LLC [mailto:cdevine@trumporg.com]|

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:05 AM

To: Allen Weisselberg

Subject: Updated Trump Cafe Menu - Thursday 16
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- CAFE SPECIALS -
Our sandwiches are now made to order!
Call 212-715-6788 Visit the
to pre-order
Trump Grill

Featuring a three course Prix Fixe Lunch

for $23.00

For more information about all venues, go to:

WWW. ITUIPIOwWEImy.com

Trump Cafe Hot Entrees

Entrees for Thursday, April 16, 2015

Chicken Parmigiana
Breaded cutlets topped with marinara sauce and mozzarella cheese, served over pasta

$13.50 Full

Grilled Atlantic Salmon Fillet

Fresh salmon grilled to pertection and served with a lemon beurre blanc
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$13.50 Full

Italian Sausage and Peppers
Grilled sweet Italian sausage links with sautéed fresh bell peppers and onions

$13.50/$7.50 Half

Homemade Lasagna

Imported pasta, seasoned beef, ricotta and parmesan cheese, baked in a plum tomato and basil
sauce

$13.50 Full / $7.50 Half

Spaghetti and Meatballs
Homemade meatballs and imported thin spaghetti served with a tomato-basil marinara sauce

$13.50 Full / $7.50 Half

Soup and Half Sandwich Special
Cajun Turkey and Swiss Cheese Sandwich, with a bag of Lays Potato Chips

$9.00

Greek Salad

Grilled chicken, crumbled Feta cheese, peppers, cucumbers, olives, and plum tomatoes atop
mixed greens with dressing of your choice

$9.00

Sides

String Beans and Carrots ~ Pasta Marinara ~ Potato Wedges
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Soup
Classic Minestrone

Mexican Brand Chicken (Pozole)

TAX INCLUDED IN PRICES
<image013.jpg>
Call Directly for Orders Trump Cafe Hours 8AM - 6PM
212.715.6788 Hot Entrees Available 11AM - 4PM
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Stay in the Know

To receive special offerings and promotion highlights, join our newsletter.
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STAY CONNECTED
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Forward this email
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This email was sent to weisselberg@trumporg.com by cdevine@trumporg.com

Update Profile/Email Address | Rapid removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ |

Privacy Policy.
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Trump Restaurants LLC | 725 Fifth Avenue | New York | NY | 10022

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use
of the intended recipients, and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution of this email message or its attachments is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses
virus protection, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email.
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The contents of this communication, including any attachments, are for your
information only and are not an offer to sell to any person, or a solicitation from
any person of any offer to buy, any securities or an offer of investment advisory
services. Such information may be confidential and is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the
sender and delete and destroy all copies immediately. Ladder Capital Corp and its
affiliates do not accept any responsibility to update any opinions or other
information contained in this communication.

The contents of this communication, including any attachments, are for your information only
and are not an offer to sell to any person, or a solicitation from any person of any offer to buy,
any securities or an offer of investment advisory services. Such information may be confidential
and is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s),
please notify the sender and delete and destroy all copies immediately. Ladder Capital Corp and
its affiliates do not accept any responsibility to update any opinions or other information
contained in this communication.

The contents of this communication, including any attachments, are for your information only and are not an offer to sell o any person, or a salicitation from any
person of any offer to buy, any securities or an offer of investment advisory services. Such information may be confidential and is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender and delete and destroy all copies immediately. Ladder Capital Corp and its affiliates
do not accept any responsibility to update any opinions or other information contained in this communication.
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